1) Present simple (συνηθεια, μονιμη κατασταση)
	+     I, you, we, they
       He, she, it 
	like
likes
	milk.

	-     I, you, we, they
       He, she, it
	do   no
does  not
	like
	 

	?     Do
       Does
	I, you, we, they
he, she, it
	like
	milk?


Note:  work+s = he works /  wash + es = he washes / study + ies = he studies
Examples:What do you do every day?—How  does he go to school?—They don’t prefer candies—                   
I watch TV before I go to bed.--- The sun rises and sets every day.
1) 2. Present Continuous: ( πραξη για τωρα, γυρω από το τωρα, προγραμματισμενο μελλον)
I am playing golf- I am not playing golf- Am I playing golf?
You/ We /They are playing golf-- You/ We /They are not playing golf- -Are you/we/they playing golf?
He/She/It is playing golf-- He/She/It is not playing golf--- Is he/she/it playing golf?
Rule: am/ is /are + verb-ing- we /play tennis= We are playing tennis.
Be careful: stop + p + ing = stopping / cut+ t+ ing = cutting / top+p+ing= topping  etc
Examples: Look! The bus is coming!
Are you learning French or English?
We are not having breakfast at the moment.
What are you doing now? – I am sprinkling the muffins with sugar and cinnamon.
1) 3. Past Simple (πραξη στο παρελθον)
	I
	 You , we, they, he, she, it
	worked
	very hard.

	
	You
	
	went
	to school.

	-
	He / She
	did
	not
	go
	with me.

	
	We
	
	
	work
	yesterday.

	?
	Did
	you
	go
	to London?

	
	
	they
	work
	at home?




EXAMPLES

I lived in that house when I was younger.- He didn't like the movie.- What did you eat for dinner?
John rode his bike to school on Monday.- Mary did not go to school yesterday.
DON’T FORGET THE IRREGULAR VERBS!!!

4. Past Continuous (πραξη στο παρελθον με διαρκεια)
	I / he / she/ it
	was
	watching
	TV.

	You, We, They
	were
	working
	hard.

	I / he / she / It
	was
	not
	helping
	Mary.

	We, You ,They
	were
	
	joking.
	 

	Was
	he / she /it
	studying
	Maths?

	Were
	We/ you / they
	playing
	football?


· Examples
I was doing my homework at 6.00 in the evening.
They were not playing football at 9am this morning.
What were you doing at 10pm last night?
Tony went home early because it was snowing.
PRACTICE ON  TENSES:
1.I (go)               to the city
2. You                  ( not/play) the guitar very well.
3. She never                  (visit) me.
4. Tom                  (find) new ways to do things.
6. Ann                   (want) to speak.
7. Toronto                  (be) in Canada.
8. Cars                    (have) wheels.
9. My mother                   (not/ cook) 
10. We                         (play) a lot basket.
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